# JOHNSON COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 0050 JOHNSON COUNTY CENTRAL PUBLIC SCHOOLS BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR MEETING June 9, 2021 6:00 pm

Members Present: Arlin Beethe, Justin Beethe, Bob Hutt, Gail Hutt, Rebecca Plager, Kim Wellensiek

Also Present: Jon H. Rother, Superintendent; Laurie Badertscher, Recording Secretary; Rich Bacon Middle School Principal; Rick Lester, High School Principal

Visitors: Two visitors were present

The Johnson County School District No. 0050 Board of Education met in regular session at 6:00 p.m., Wednesday, June 10, 2021 in the High School Cafeteria in Tecumseh, Nebraska. A current copy of the agenda was available for inspection in the office of the Superintendent prior to the meeting. The notice of meeting and agenda was posted at the three main school buildings as well as the Tecumseh and Cook Post Offices. Notice of the meeting was also published in the Tecumseh Chieftain.

President Kim Wellensiek called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. and opened the meeting by announcing that the Open Meetings Act rules were posted. Roll call was taken. Arlin Beethe-present, Justin Beethe-present, Bob Hutt-present, Gail Hutt- present, Plager- present, Wellensiek-present.

A motion was made by Plager and seconded by Beethe to approve the minutes from the May, 2021, Regular Board of Education meeting as presented. Roll call vote: Arlin Beethe-yes, Justin Beethe-yes, Bob Hutt-yes, Gail Hutt-yes, Plager-yes, Wellensiek-yes. Carried 6-0

A motion was made by Justin Beethe and seconded by Gail Hutt to approve the General Fund claims in the amount of \$638,240.01 as presented. Roll Call vote: Justin Beethe, Bob Hutt-yes, Gail Hutt-yes, Plager-yes, Wellensiek-yes, Arlin Beethe-yes. Carried 6-0

### PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD

### **BOARD COMMITTEE REPORT**

Mr. Rother reported that the Construction Management at Risk Committee has met. Steps the school district must follow to use the construction manager-at risk construction method were reviewed. Members of the CMAR Selection Committee are: Arlin Beethe, Justin Beethe, Bob Hutt, Russ Koch, Coady Pruett, Jon Rother, Tim Ripp, Marcus Scheer, Rick Smith and Russ Waring.

### **PRINCIPAL'S REPORTS**

High School Principal, Rick Lester and Middle School Principal, Rich Bacon provided handbooks to the Board of Education members to review prior to the July, 2021 regular Board of Education Meeting. Revisions from the previous handbooks were highlighted.

## **ACTIVITIES DIRECTOR REPORT**

Activities Director, Garrett Collin, provided a schedule of open weight room hours. Malcolm has applied to become a member of the Trailblazer Conference. This change would start with the 2022-2023 school year.

### SUPERINTENDENT REPORT

Superintendent Rother reported that he attended the NASB School Law Conference. The administrative team is in the process of filling support staff positions. Mr. Rother will be working with KSB School Law to organize the school policies. The Lincoln Food Bank and UNL are hosting their summer football camp June 24<sup>th</sup>. Students' grades 3<sup>th</sup> through 8<sup>th</sup> grade will be participating. Superintendent Rother reported, Johnson County Central Public Schools will be receiving \$784,461 in ESSER III funds.

### **FUTURE DATES**

The Board of Education calendar was reviewed

### **OLD BUSINESS**

A motion was made by Plager and seconded by Arlin Beethe to approve the 2021-2022 Superintendent contract for Jon H. Rother in the amount of \$133,300. Roll Call vote: Bob Hutt-yes, Gail Hutt-yes, Plager-yes, Wellensiek-yes, Arlin Beethe-yes, Justin Beethe-yes. Carried 6-0

## **NEW BUSINESS**

Discussion was held regarding the proposed Construction Manager (CM) Request for Proposals (RFP), and the School Facilities Improvement Project.

A motion was made by Bob Hutt and second by Gail Hutt to approve the Notice of the Request for Proposals (RFP) for a Construction Manager to provide construction management at risk services for a school facilities improvement project for Johnson County Central Public Schools. Roll Call vote: Gail Hutt-yes, Plager-yes, Wellensiek-yes, Arlin Beethe-yes, Justin Beethe-yes, Bob Hutt-yes, Carried 6-0.

A motion was made by Arlin Beethe and second by Justin Beethe to adjourn the meeting. Roll Call Vote: Plager-yes, Wellensiek-yes, Arlin Beethe-yes, Justin Beethe-yes, Bob Hutt-yes, Carried 6-0.

Meeting adjourned at 6:47 p.m.

The next regularly scheduled meeting will be held in the High School cafeteria in Tecumseh, Nebraska at 6:00 p.m., Wednesday July 14, 2021. The notice of meeting will be published in the Tecumseh Chieftain. The agenda will be posted at the three main school buildings as well as the Tecumseh and Cook Post Offices. A current copy of the agenda will be available for inspection in the office of the Superintendent prior to the meeting.